



April 4, 2006

Ms. Beth Salak, Director
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Quincy Telephone Company: Add 811 Service

Dear Ms. Salak:

Enclosed are the following tariff sheets:

Section A13 Second Revised Sheets 51 through 54

The purpose of this filing is to add the 811 Service to the Quincy Telephone Company service offerings. 811 Service is a three-digit local dialing arrangement available in specified areas for the delivery of a One Call notification system for excavation notice.

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Order No. 05-59, Docket No. 92-105, has established that a uniform use of N11 codes was in the public interest and ordered telephone companies to implement them in response to the authority delegated to the state's Public Utilities Commissions.

The proposed effective date is April 19, 2006.

If you have any questions, please call me at (608) 664-4186.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Lorraine Murphy". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Lorraine Murphy
Administrator - Tariffs

525 JUNCTION RD.
MADISON, WI 53717

WWW.TDSTELECOM.COM

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY
d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE
Florida

Section A13
Second Revised Sheet 51
Cancels First Revised Sheet 51

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

N11 SERVICE

P. THREE DIGIT DIALING SERVICE (211), 511 AND 811 SERVICE

(C)

1. General

a. 211 Dialing Service ("211") is a three digit local dialing arrangement available in specified areas, with Quincy Telephone Company for delivery of general information via voice grade facilities, for community information and referral services. Pursuant to Order 00-256, issued by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) in CC Docket 92-105, the 211 code is assigned for access to community information and referral services. In addition, the 211 subscriber must comply with any orders and rules pertaining to 211, adopted by the FCC in rulemaking proceeding CC Docket 92-105.

511 Dialing Service ("511") is a three-digit local dialing arrangement available in specified areas for the delivery of travel information services via voice grade facilities. Pursuant to Order 00-256, issued by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) in CC Docket 91-105, the 511 code is assigned for access to travel information services.

811 Dialing Service ("811") is a three-digit local dialing arrangement available in specified areas for the delivery of a One Call notification system, established by either operators of underground facilities and/or state governments, to provide a means for both excavators and the general public to notify facility operators in advance of any excavation activities. Pursuant to Order 05-59, issued by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) in CC Docket 92-105, the 811 code is assigned for excavation notice.

(N)

(N)

b. The Local Calling Area of the 211, 511 and 811 customers shall be the basic Local Calling Area specified in Section A3 of this Tariff, as facilities permit. If local calling areas are merged, and the 211, 511 and 811 numbers exists in all areas, the 211, 511 and 811 subscribers who established the 211, 511 and 811 Services first in time will be entitled to retain the 211, 511 and 811 numbers in the merged calling area.

(C)

(C)

c. Limitations and use of service as stated in Section A2 of this Tariff apply.

d. Access to 211, 511 and 811 Services are not available to the following classes of service:

(C)

- 1+
- 0+, 0- (Credit Card, Third Party Billing, Collect Calls)
- Inmate Service
- Cellular - Type 2A
- 101XXXX

In addition, operator assisted calls to the 211, 511 and 811 numbers will not be completed.

(C)

(M)

(M)

(M) Text shown here now appears on Sheet 52 of this Section.

ISSUED: April 4, 2006

EFFECTIVE: April 19, 2006

BY: Paul E. Pederson, Vice-President

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY
d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE
Florida

Section A13
Second Revised Sheet 52
Cancels First Revised Sheet 52

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

N11 SERVICE

P. THREE DIGIT DIALING SERVICE (211), 511 and 811 SERVICE (Continued)

(C)

1. General (Continued)

(M)

e. The 211, 511 and 811 customers must comply with any orders and rules, pertaining to 211, 511 and 811 Services, adopted by the FCC in rulemaking proceeding (CC Docket 92-105).

(C)

f. 211, 511 and 811 will not provide calling number information in real time to the 211, 511 or 811 subscribers. If the 211, 511 or 811 subscribers need this type of information, the 211, 511 and 811 subscribers must subscribe to a compatible Calling Number Identification service in A13 preceding.

(C)

(M)

2. Service Requirements and Conditions

a. The 211, 511 and 811 customers must (1) obtain a new 7 or 10-digit number, (2) designate an existing non-published 7 or 10-digit number, or (3) change an existing published 7 or 10-digit number to a non-published number, which will be established as the lead number in the hunt group, ACD, etc., of the customer. This 7 or 10-digit number must be non-published. When the 211, 511 or 811 Service is disconnected or discontinued, the 211, 511 and 811 customer must surrender this 7 or 10-digit number as part of the 211, 511 and 811 Service. This 7 or 10-digit number can be either disconnected or a new 7 or 10-digit number can be assigned.

(C)

b. Use of 211, 511 and 811 Services is subject to possible recall of the 211, 511 and 811 codes by the NANP (North American Numbering Plan) Administrator for national use. If the NANP Administrator recalls the 211, 511 or 811 codes, the Company will work with the 211, 511 and 811 customers to transfer their service arrangements, if technically and economically feasible at the time, to a different abbreviated dialing arrangement. If it is not feasible, the Company will transfer it to a seven-digit dialing arrangement. The 211, 511 and 811 customer will be required to migrate to any standard access arrangement for information services subsequently agreed to by the industry and approved by the FCC. The 211, 511 and 811 customer will be charged the appropriate tariff rates for the establishment of the new access arrangement.

c. The 211, 511 and 811 Service is provided where facilities permit. Only one 7 or 10-digit number may be used as the lead number per basic local calling area.

d. Quincy Telephone only provides 211, 511 and 811 Services for calls routed through its Central Office. Quincy Telephone is not obligated to transport any 211, 511 or 811 calls originated in the Quincy Serving Territory over wireless or Alternative Carrier Networks unless an agreement can be reached between the customer, Quincy Telephone and the originating carrier.

(C)

(M) Text shown here previously appeared on Sheet 51 of this Section.

ISSUED: April 4, 2006

EFFECTIVE: April 19, 2006

BY: Paul E. Pederson, Vice-President

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY
d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE
Florida

Section A13
Second Revised Sheet 53
Cancels First Revised Sheet 53

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

N11 SERVICE

P. **THREE DIGIT DIALING SERVICE (211), 511 and 811 SERVICE** (Continued) (C)

2. Service Requirements and Conditions (Continued)

e. 211, 511 and 811 Service will be provided under the following conditions: (C)

1. The 211, 511 and 811 customers shall be liable for, and shall indemnify, protect, defend and save harmless the Company against all suits, actions, claims, demands and judgements, and of all costs, expenses and counsel fees incurred on account thereof, arising out of and resulting directly or indirectly from the Service or in connection therewith, including, but not limited to, any loss, damage, expense or liability resulting from any infringement or claim of infringement, of any patent, trademark, copyright, or resulting from any claim of liable and slander. (C)

2. Suspension of Service as covered in Section A2 of this Tariff.

f. In no event shall the Company be liable for any losses or damages of any kind resulting from the unavailability of its equipment or facilities or for any act, omission or failure of performance by the Company, or its employees, or agents, in connection with this Tariff. The Company shall not be responsible for calls that cannot be completed as a result of repair or maintenance difficulties on Company facilities and equipment nor on equipment owned or leased by the customer.

g. All requests for 211, 511 and 811 Service must be submitted in writing to the independent firm designated by the Company for assignment of 211, 511 and 811. The independent firm will allocate 211, 511 and 811 Dialing Service numbers in the specified Basic Local Calling Areas pursuant to non-discriminatory procedures approved by the Company. (C)
|
(C)

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY
d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE
Florida

Section A13
Second Revised Sheet 54
Cancels First Revised Sheet 54

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

N11 SERVICE

P. THREE DIGIT DIALING (211), 511 AND 811 SERVICE (Continued) (C)

3. Rates and Charges

a. Application of Rates

(1) A Service Establishment charge shall apply per basic local calling area.

(2) 211, 511 and 811 subscribers will pay the normal tariffed charges for the local exchange access arrangements (e.g., PBX trunks, Centrex Type Service lines, etc.) used for transporting and terminating messages at the 211, 511 and 811 subscriber's designated premises. (C)

(3) Applicable service order charges as specified in Section A4 of this Tariff will apply, in addition to the following rates. (C)

(4) A Central Office Activation charge will apply per central office switch translated to the lead number.

(5) A charge will apply to changes to the point-to number at the subscriber's request, per 211, 511 and 811 Dialing Service, per central office switch within the basic calling area. (C)

b. Charges applicable to the 211, 511 and 811 Service Customer: (C)

	<u>Nonrecurring Charge</u>
(1) Service Establishment Charge	\$390.00
(2) Central Office Activation	182.00
(3) Change of Point to Number by Subscriber	14.00

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY
d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE
Florida

Section A13
First Revised Sheet No. 51
Cancels Original Sheet No. 51

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

First Revised

N11 SERVICE

and 811

APPROVED

P. THREE DIGIT DIALING SERVICE (211) AND 511 SERVICE

1. General

a. 211 Dialing Service ("211") is a three digit local dialing arrangement available in specified areas, with Quincy Telephone Company for delivery of general information via voice grade facilities, for community information and referral services. Pursuant to Order 00-256, issued by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) in CC Docket 92-105, the 211 code is assigned for access to community information and referral services. In addition, the 211 subscriber must comply with any orders and rules pertaining to 211, adopted by the FCC in rulemaking proceeding CC Docket 92-105.

511 Dialing Service ("511") is a three-digit local dialing arrangement available in specified areas for the delivery of travel information services via voice grade facilities. Pursuant to Order 00-256, issued by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) in CC Docket 91-105, the 511 code is assigned for access to travel information services.

b. The Local Calling Area of the 211 and 511 customers shall be the basic Local Calling Area specified in Section A3 of this Tariff, as facilities permit. If local calling areas are merged, and the 211 and 511 numbers exist in both areas, the 211 and 511 subscribers who established the 211 and 511 Service first in time will be entitled to retain the 211 and 511 numbers in the merged calling area.

c. Limitations and use of service as stated in Section A2 of this Tariff apply.

d. Access to 211 and 511 Service is not available to the following classes of service:

- 1+
- 0+, 0- (Credit Card, Third Party Billing, Collect Calls)
- Inmate Service
- Cellular - Type 2A
- 101XXXX

In addition, operator assisted calls to the 211 and 511 numbers will not be completed.

e. The 211 and 511 customers must comply with any orders and rules, pertaining to 211 and 511 Service, adopted by the FCC in rulemaking proceeding (CC Docket 92-105).

f. 211 and 511 will not provide calling number information in real time to the 211 and 511 subscribers. If the 211 and 511 subscribers need this type of information, the 211 and 511 subscribers must subscribe to a Compatible Calling Number Identification service in A13 preceding.

(M)
(C)

(M)
(M)

(C) (C)
(C) (C)
(C) (C)

(C) (C)
(D)
(D)

(D) (C)

(M) (C) (C)
(C) (C)

(C) (C)
(C)
(M)

(M) Text shown here now appears on Sheet 52 of this Section.

ISSUED: ~~June 22, 2005~~ April 4, 2006

EFFECTIVE: July 7, 2005

April 19, 2006

BY: ~~G. R. Barnes, President~~

Paul E. Pederson, Vice-President

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY
d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE
Florida

Section A13
Second Revised Sheet No. 52
First Original Sheet No. 52
Cancels Original

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

N11 SERVICE

First Revised
APPROVED

P. THREE DIGIT DIALING SERVICE (211) AND 511 SERVICE (Continued) (C)

2. Service Requirements and Conditions

- a. The 211 and 511 customer must (1) obtain a new 7 or 10-digit number, (2) designate an existing non-published 7 or 10-digit number, or (3) change an existing published 7 or 10-digit number to a non-published number, which will be established as the lead number in the hunt group, ACD, etc., of the customer. This 7 or 10-digit number must be non-published. When the 211 or 511 Service is disconnected or discontinued, the 211 and 511 customer must surrender this 7 or 10-digit number as part of the 211 and 511 Service. This 7 or 10-digit number can be either disconnected or a new 7 or 10-digit number can be assigned. (C)
- b. Use of 211 and 511 Service is subject to possible recall of the 211 and 511 codes by the NANP (North American Numbering Plan) Administrator for national use. If the NANP Administrator recalls the 211 and 511 codes, the Company will work with the 211 and 511 customers to transfer their service arrangements, if technically and economically feasible at the time, to a different abbreviated dialing arrangement. If it is not feasible, the Company will transfer it to a seven-digit dialing arrangement. The 211 and 511 customer will be required to migrate to any standard access arrangement for information services subsequently agreed to by the industry and approved by the FCC. The 211 and 511 customer will be charged the appropriate tariff rates for the establishment of the new access arrangement. (C)
- c. The 211 and 511 Services are provided where facilities permit. Only one 7 or 10-digit number may be used as the lead number per basic local calling area. (C)
- d. Quincy Telephone only provides 211 and 511 Services for calls routed through its Central Office. Quincy Telephone is not obligated to transport any 211 or 511 calls originated in the Quincy Serving Territory over wireless or Alternative Carrier Networks unless an agreement can be reached between the customer, Quincy Telephone and the originating carrier. (C)

(M) Text shown here previously appeared on sheets of this section.

ISSUED: June 22, 2005 April 4, 2006

EFFECTIVE: July 7, 2005
April 19, 2006

BY: G. R. Barnes, President

Paul L. Pederson, Vice-President

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY
d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE
Florida

Second Section A13
~~First~~ Revised Sheet No. 53
Cancels ~~Original~~ Sheet No. 53

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

First Revised

N11 SERVICE

APPROVED

P. THREE DIGIT DIALING SERVICE (211) AND 511 SERVICE (Continued) *AND B11* (C)

2. Service Requirements and Conditions (Continued)

e. 211 ~~and~~ *and B11* 511 Service will be provided under the following conditions: (C)

1. The 211 ~~and~~ *and B11* 511 customers shall be liable for, and shall indemnify, protect, defend and save harmless the Company against all suits, actions, claims, demands and judgments, and of all costs, expenses and counsel fees incurred on account thereof, arising out of and resulting directly or indirectly from the Service or in connection therewith, including, but not limited to, any loss, damage, expense or liability resulting from any infringement or claim of infringement, or any patent, trademark, copyright, or resulting from any claim of libel and slander. (C)

2. Suspension of Service as covered in Section A2 of this Tariff.

f. In no event shall the Company be liable for any losses or damages of any kind resulting from the unavailability of its equipment or facilities or for any act, omission or failure of performance by the Company, or its employees, or agents, in connection with this Tariff. The Company shall not be responsible for calls that cannot be completed as a result of repair or maintenance difficulties on Company facilities and equipment nor on equipment owned or leased by the customer.

g. All requests for 211 ~~and~~ *and B11* 511 Service must be submitted in writing to the independent firm designated by the Company for assignment of 211 ~~and~~ *and B11* 511. The independent firm will allocate the 211 ~~and~~ *and B11* 511, Dialing Service numbers in the specified Basic Local Calling Areas pursuant to non-discriminatory procedures approved by the Company. (C)

ISSUED: ~~June 22, 2005~~ April 4, 2006

EFFECTIVE: July 7, 2005
April 19, 2006

BY: ~~G. R. Barnes, President~~

Paul E. Pederson, Vice-President

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY
d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE
Florida

Second Section A13
~~First~~ Revised Sheet No. 54
Cancels ~~Original~~ Sheet No. 54

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

N11 SERVICE

First Revised
APPROVED

P. THREE DIGIT DIALING SERVICE (211) AND 511 SERVICE (Continued) *and B11*

3. Rates and Charges

a. Application of Rates

- (1) A Service Establishment charge shall apply per basic local calling area.
- (2) 211 ~~and~~ *and B11* 511, subscribers will pay the normal tariffed charges for the local exchange access arrangements (e.g., PBX trunks, Centrex Type Services lines, etc.) used for transporting and terminating messages at the 211 ~~and~~ *and B11* 511, subscriber's designated premises. (C)
- (3) Applicable service order charges as specified in Section A4 of this Tariff will apply, in addition to the following rates. (C)
- (4) A Central Office Activation charge will apply per central office switch translated to the lead number.
- (5) A charge will apply to changes to the point-to number at the subscriber's request, per 211 ~~and~~ *and B11* 511 Dialing Service, per central office switch within the basic calling area. *and B11* (C)

b. Charges applicable to the 211 ~~and~~ *and B11* 511, Service Customer: (C)

	<u>Nonrecurring Charge</u>
(1) Service Establishment Charge	\$390.00
(2) Central Office Activation	182.00
(3) Change of Point to Number by Subscriber	14.00

ISSUED: ~~June 22, 2005~~ *April 4, 2006*

EFFECTIVE: ~~July 7, 2005~~

BY: ~~G. R. Barnes, President~~

Paul Q. Pederson, Vice-President

April 19, 2006